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NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY  

 
This  Meeting  Notice and  Agenda  posted  for  public inspection in the following  locations:  

 

Clark  County  Court House,  200  Lewis  Avenue,  Las Vegas, NV 89101  

Washoe County  Court  House,  75  Court Street  Reno,  NV 89501  

Nevada State Library  &  Archives, 100  North  Stewart Street  Carson  City,  NV 89701  

Grant Sawyer  Building,  555  East Washington  Avenue Las Vegas, NV  89101  

Department of  Business  &  Industry,  3300  West Sahara Avenue,  Suite 425,  Las Vegas,  NV 89102  

Department of  Business  &  Industry,  1830  College Parkway  Suite 100  Carson  City,  NV  89703  

Legislative Counsel Bureau  of  Nevada,  401  South  Carson  Street  Carson  City  NV 89701  

Nevada Transportation  Authority,  3300  West Sahara Avenue,  Suite 200,  Las Vegas, NV 89102  

Nevada Transportation  Authority,  1755  East Plumb  Lane,  Suite 229,  Reno,  NV 89502  

Nevada Transportation  Authority  website: http://www.nta.nv.gov  

 

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA  

This is a notice of a duly  authorized general session of the Nevada Transportation Authority scheduled for  

Thursday,  February  21, 2019  at 9:30  am  (Items  1  through 132).  Due  to the expected 

lengthy duration of the general session, coupled with the limited capacity of the Authority’s facilities, the  
Authority will hear Items  133  through  151  commencing  at 1:15 pm,  preceded and followed by  

additional public comment periods.  Members of the public may request the supporting material for  this 

meeting from Mark Liapis, Administrative Attorney, Nevada Transportation Authority, 3300 West 

Sahara Ave., Suite #200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89102, (702) 486-3303, mliapis@nta.nv.gov  

 

The public may  review the supporting material for this meeting prior to 9:15 a.m. on the date of the  

meeting  at the following loca tions:  
   

                 Nevada Transportation Authority        Nevada Transportation Authority  

      3300 West Sahara Ave., Suite #200    1755 East Plumb Ln., Suite #229  

      Las Vegas, Nevada 89102     Reno, Nevada 89502  

 

The public may  review the supporting material for this meeting after 9:15 a.m. on the date of the 

meeting  and attend the meeting at the following locations:  
   

 Nevada Transportation Authority          Nevada Transportation Authority  

3300 West Sahara Ave., Nevada Room  - Suite #400  1755 East Plumb Ln., Suite #229  

Las Vegas, Nevada 89102       Reno, Nevada 89502  

 

 
ALL CELLULAR TELEPHONES AND PAGERS ARE TO BE TURNED OFF OR   

SET  TO SILENT NOTIFICATION MODE DURING THE PROCEEDINGS  
 

 

mailto:mliapis@nta.nv.gov
http:http://www.nta.nv.gov


 

AGENDA  

 

1.  Call to Order  

 

2.  Roll Call  

 

3.  Pledge of Allegiance  

 

4.  Public Comment –  Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting  

agenda or on items not contained therein.  No action may be taken on a matter raised during  

public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda  as an 

item for possible action.  

 

5.  Approval of Agenda –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

6.  Approval of the Minutes of the January 11, 2019  Regulation Adoption  Meeting Docket 

18-03028   –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

7.  Approval of the Minutes of the January 24, 2019  Proposed Regulations Workshop of  

Docket 19-01004  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

8.  Approval of the Minutes of the January 17, 2019  Agenda Meeting –  FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

 

9.  Briefings from the Commissioners  

 

10.  Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner  

 

11.  Report of Legal Counsel  

 

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS  

 

12.  Citation 19965  issued to James T. Haynesworth for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS  

706.758  (DG)  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

13.  Citations 20829 and 20830  issued to Samuel Byers for violations of NRS 706A.280 and 

NRS 706.386  (DG)  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

14.  Impound 3493 and Citations 20846 and 20847 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 

of a vehicle  registered to and Citations 20846 and 20847 issued to Martin Kusasira for  

violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DG)  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

15.  Impound 3434 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Lina 

Du (DG) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

16.  Impound I-3076 and Citation  20951  Impoundment of 2005 Chevrolet Suburban and citation 

issued to David Brinton and Dave’s Taxi Tahoe for violations of NRS 706.386, NRS 706.476,  
and NRS 706.758 (GA). –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

17.  Impound 3309 and Citations 18351 and 18352 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.47

of a vehicle  registered to and Citations 18351 and 18352 issued to Mohammad Hossain for 

violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280  (GA)  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

18.  Impound  I-3457 and  Citations 20762 and  20763  Impoundment of 2006 Sterling box truck

and citations issued to Shai Mizrahy and Aharon Mizrahi and Fast Movers  LV for violations

of NRS 706.386, NRS 706.476, and NRS 706.758 (GA). –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

19.  Citation 19839  issued to Walter John Robinson for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS  

706.758  (GA)  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

20.  Citation  19921 Citation issued to Raymond Gulley  for violation of NAC 706.376 and NAC  

706.3761 (GA) –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

21.  Impound 3299 and Citations 20664 and 20665 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.47

of a vehicle  registered to and Citations 20664 and 20665 issued to Ismael Quintero for 

violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280  (GA)  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

22.  Impound 3456 and Citations 20758 and 20759 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.47

of a vehicle  registered to and Citations 20758 and 20759 issued to Richard J. Harris  for  

violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280  (GA)  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

23.  Impound 3490 and Citations 20840 and 20841 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.47

of a vehicle  registered to and Citations 20840 and 20841 issued to Emad A. Malty for 

violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280  (GA)  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

24.  Impound 3491 and Citations 20842 and 20843 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.47

of a vehicle  registered to and Citations 20842 and 20843 issued to Mohammad A. Nyazi for  

violations of NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706.386  (GA)  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

25.  Impound 3071 and Citation 21001 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicl

registered to and Citation 21001 issued to Erin Gilham for violations of NRS 706.386 and 

NRS 706.758  (GA)  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

26.  Citation 21002  issued to James L. Murray  for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 

(GA)  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

27.  Citations 21061 and 21062  issued to Jimmy Tate for violations of NRS 706A.280 and NRS

706.386 (GA) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

28.  Impound 3141 and Citations 21227, 21228 and  21229 The impoundment pursuant to NRS

706.476 of a vehicle  registered to and Citations 21227, 21228 and 21229 issued to Tamrat 

Teshome Ketsela  for violations of NRS 706.386, NRS 706.758 and NRS 706A.280 (GA) - 

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

29.  Impound 3072 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Teran 

Kuliaikanu Wise (GA) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

30.  Impound 3419 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Hertz  

Vehicles, LLC  (GA)  - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  
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31. Impound 3546 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Kaley 

Lynn Tate (GA) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

32. Citation 19860 issued to Alicia Nienhuis for a violation of NRS 706.462(1) (DN) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 

33. Citation 19867 issued to Anwar Robert Smith for a violation of NRS 706.462(1) (DN) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 

34. Citation 20200 issued to Limousines of LV Parking d/b/a Nevada Limousine Service for 

violation of NAC 706.3473/49 CFR 391.25 and NAC 706.3473/49 CFR 391.27 (DN) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 

35. Citation 20661 issued to Start Express Transportation, LLC for violation of NAC 

706.2473/49 CFR 382.301(a) and NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.23 (a)(2)(c) (DN) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 

36. Impounds I-3074 and I-3075 Impoundment of 2018 Toyota Highlander and 2012 Dodge 

Ram 2500 for violation of NRS 706.476 (DN). – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

37. Impound 3489 and Citations 20838 and 20839 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 

of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20838 and 20839 issued to Shanmuga S. Manivel for 

violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DN) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

38. Impound 3494 and Citations 20848 and 20849 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 

of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20848 and 20849 issued to Dennis Fewer for 

violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DN) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

39. Citation 21031 issued to Bruno Selmi for violation of NAC 706.191 (DN) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 

40. Citation 21126 and 21127 issued to National Transportation for violation of NAC 706.191 (2 

counts) (DN) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

41. Citation 21226 issued to Busco Inc. d/b/a Arrow Stage Lines for violation of NAC 706.381 

(8 counts) (DN) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

42. Impound 3308 and Citations 21232 and 21233 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 

of a vehicle registered to and Citations 21232 and 21233 issued to Keith David Tedesco for 

violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DN) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

43. Citation 19643 issued to Steve Miramontes for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 

44. Citation 19646 issued to Brendo Recomo for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 

45. Citation 19647 issued to Victoria Hudson for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

46. Citation 19648  issued to Autumn Collier for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

47.  Citation 19870  issued to Annette Cartwright for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

48.  Citation 19871  issued to Paul Jaques for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

49.  Citation 19872  issued to Ronald Cohen Talero for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

50.  Citation 19874  issued to Vegas VIP Transportation for a violation of NAC 706.170 - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

51.  Citation 19910  issued to Muhammad Ahsan for violation of NAC 706.376(11) and NAC  

706.3761 - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

52.  Citation 19911  issued to Mohammad Kadir for violations of NAC 706.376(13) and NAC  

706.376(11) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

53.  Citation 19914  issued to Sidi Sammama for violations of NAC 706.376(11) and NAC  

706.376(13) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

54.  Citation 19915  issued to Mirza Danish for violations of NAC 706.376.11 and NAC 706.3761 

- FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

55.  Citation 19918  issued to Andrew Marshall for violation of NAC 706.376(11) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

56.  Citation 19967  issued to Mahteme Zewdie for violation of NAC 706.228 - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

57.  Citation 20027  issued to Reginald Brooks for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

58.  Citation 20190  issued to James Budge for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

59.  Citation 20393  issued to Quinn D. Mack for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

60.  Citation 20636  issued to Daniel Kidanmariam for violation of NAC 706.228 and NAC  

706.311 - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

61.  Citation 20639  issued to Findlay Credit Acceptance, LLC d/b/a 911 Towing  &  Impound for 

violation of NRS 706.4477 - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

62.  Citation 20642  issued to Daniel Kidanmariam for violation of NAC 706.228 (3 counts) and 

NAC 706.194 - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

http:706.376.11


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

63.  Citation 20698  issued to Greg A. Glover for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

64.  Citation 20699  issued to Dewayne P. Pyles for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

65.  Citation 20714  issued to Aeba Desta Mengesha for violation of NAC 706.234 - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

66.  Citation 20716  issued to Kirubel Tadesse Beyene for a violation of NAC 706.234 - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

67.  Citation 20749  issued to Vegas VIP Transportation, LLC for violation of NRS 706.463 - 

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

68.  Citation 20761  issued to Mai Niv Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Tow Guys for a violation of NAC 

706.4275 - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

69.  Citation 20805  issued to Emanuel Marinescu for  violation of NRS 706.462(1)  - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

70.  Citation 20810  issued to Oscar Castillo for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

71.  Citation 20811  issued to Donita Beasley for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR  POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

72.  Citation 20813  issued to Neal J. Hartman for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

73.  Citation 20816  issued to JC’s Best Auto Repair for violation of NAC 706.474(1)  - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

74.  Citation 20827  issued to Jose Martinez for violation of NAC 706.228 - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

75.  Citation 21028  issued to Ronald V. Hickman for violation of NRS 706.462(1)  - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

76.  Citation 21032  issued to Tonniki D. Edwards for violation of NRS 706.462(1)  - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

77.  Citation  21084  issued to Ricardo A. Sedo for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

78.  Citation 21089  issued to Gonzalo Lopez for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

79.  Citation 21090  issued to Valentin Enrriquez-Rioz for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

80.  Citation 21093  issued to Chase Blake for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

81.  Citation 21120  issued to Naetasha S. Tillman for violation of NRS 706.462(1)  - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

82.  Citation 21122  issued to Thomas C. Miles for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

83.  Citation 21124  issued to Kalimah Comfort-Hinton for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

84.  Citation 21125  issued to Melvin Maikui for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

85.  Citation 21134  issued to Thomas B. Polier for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

86.  Citation 21135  issued to Clarence E. Burgess for  violation of NRS 706.462(1)  - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

87.  Citation 21139  issued to Daniel Allen for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

88.  Citation 21142  issued to Paul Thacker for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

89.  Citation 21143  issued to Miguel Torres-Canales for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

90.  Citation 21144  issued to Deroy K. Kwon for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

91.  Citation 21145  issued to William Cusick for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

92.  Citation 21149  issued to Jesus Murillo for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

93.  Citation 21160  issued to Berenice Rosario for violation of NRS 706.462 - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

94.  Citation 21161  issued to LVAM, LLC  for violation of NAC 706.203 - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

95.  Citation 21164  issued to VIP Express Transportation, LLC /Bill Nassar for violations of NRS  

706.386 and NRS 706.758 - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

96.  Citation 21201  issued to Anthony Gatewood for violation of NRS 706.462(1)  - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

97.  Citation 21203  issued to Mark Miguelgorry for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

98.  Citation 21204  issued to Jackey Cuong   Le  for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

99.  Citation 21206  issued to Erica  Fuzee for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR  POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

100.  Citation 21207  issued to Tonya  D. Thomas for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

101.  Citation 21230  issued to Fekade  Befekadu for violations of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.311 

- FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

102.  Citation 21231  issued to Jian Qiao Cao for a violation of NAC 706.228 - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

103.  Citation 21251 issued to Albert O. Nosaren for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

104.  Citation 21276  issued to Oscar Herrera for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION  

APPLICATIONS  FOR CERTIFICATES OF PU BLIC CONVENIENCE AND  

NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE  

105.  Docket 18-01018 The  request of Power Wheels Towing, LLC  d/b/a  Power Wheels Towing  to 

extend their  compliance  period from January  30, 2019 through April 30, 2019. Staff 

investigation concluded. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

106.  Docket 18-07004 The  Request to extend temporary  discontinuance  from February  2, 2019 

through March 2, 2019 of consent–only  tow car  services provided by  Jose  Bautista Moran  

d/b/a  Moran’s Towing  Service  under  CPCN 7378. Staff investigation concluded. –  FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

107.  Docket 18-08002 The  Request to extend temporary  discontinuance  from January  4,  2019 

through March 31, 2019 of consent–only tow car services provided by  New York Minuteman,  

Inc. d/b/a  Minuteman Towing  under CPCN 7135, Sub 3. Staff investigation concluded. –  
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

108.  Docket 18-08024 The  Application of Durick Motorsports, LLC  d/b/a  Durick Towing &  

Recovery  for  a  certificate  of public  convenience  and necessity  to provide  consent and non-

consent tow car service  by  tow car vehicle  within the State  of Nevada.  Staff investigation 

concluded. (GA)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

109.  Docket 18-11013 The  Application of Grecia Chavez  Farias  d/b/a  Road Runner Towing 

Service  for a  certificate  of public  convenience  and necessity  to provide  consent- only  tow car  

service  by  tow car vehicle  within the State  of Nevada.  Staff investigation concluded. (DG) –  
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

110.  Docket 19-01027  The  temporary  discontinuance  from January  23, 2019 through June  30,  

2019, of consent and non-consent tow car services  provided by  LTS  Transportation, Inc. d/b/a  

Larry’s Towing  &  Transport under CPCN 7131.  Staff investigation concluded. –  FOR  

POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

111.  Docket 19-02008 Request of the Northern Nevada  Tow  Operator Coalition for  an advisory  

opinion regarding  the implementation by  the Nevada  Highway  Patrol  of the AutoReturn  

dispatch system and associated rates to be  charged to the public  in the Northern Nevada  area. 

–  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

APPLICATIONS  FOR CERTIFICATES OF PU BLIC CONVENIENCE AND  

NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE  

112.  Docket 18-02004 The  Request to extend temporary  discontinuance  from February  3, 2019 

through August 3, 2019 of charter bus  services provided by  Vegas Strip Transportation, LLC  

d/b/a  Vegas  Strip Transportation under  CPCN 2143. Staff investigation concluded. –  FOR  

POSSIBLE ACTION  

113.  Docket 18-04014 The  Joint  Application of David Otero for  authority  to sell  and transfer  

and of Gerald Holst  to purchase  and acquire  50%  of the stock of Starlight Limousine, Inc. 

d/b/a  Entourage  Transportation, Entourage, a  carrier  authorized to provide  charter bus 

service  within the State  of Nevada  granted under  CPCN 2158, Sub 4.  Staff  investigation 

concluded. (DN)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

114.  Docket 18-07041 The  expired temporary  discontinuance  granted from July  20, 2018 

through January  19, 2019, of charter bus services  provided by  High Society  Bus Company, 

LLC  under CPCN 2240 and Staff’s recommendation to issue  an Order to Show Cause  as to  
why  the  CPCN should not be  revoked.  Staff investigation concluded.  –  FOR POSSIBLE  

ACTION  

115.  Docket 18-07042 The  Request to extend temporary  discontinuance  from January  23, 2019 

through June  23, 2019 of charter bus services provided by  Double  D Transportation, LLC  

d/b/a  Double  D Transportation under CPCN 2227. Staff investigation concluded. –  FOR  

POSSIBLE ACTION  

116.  Docket 19-02001 The  temporary  discontinuance  from January  28, 2019 through May  28,  

2019, of charter bus services provided by  VBNZ  Limo, LLC  under CPCN 2225.  Staff 

investigation concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

EXEMPTION REQUESTS  

117.  Docket 18-11003 Vegas Golden Hikes, LLC  d/b/a  Venture  Out Vegas seeks a  declaration of  

exemption pursuant to NAC  706.147 from the  requirement to obtain a  CPCN to provide  

intrastate  commercial  passenger transportation in  Nevada.   Staff investigation concluded.  –  
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 



 

VOLUNTARY CANCELLATIONS  

 

118.  Docket 19-01021 The  voluntary  cancellation of Bradley  Wedge  d/b/a  Bell  Towing  Service, 

CPCN 7234, Sub 1.  Staff investigation concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

119.  Docket 19-01022 The  voluntary  cancellation of  Speedy  Recovery, Inc.  d/b/a  SRI, CPCN 

7285. Staff investigation concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

120.  Docket 19-02004 The  voluntary  cancellation of Kings Towing, LLC  d/b/a Kings Towing  

CPCN 7353.  Staff investigation concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

NAME CHANGES  

 

121.  Docket 19-01015 The  Petition of Mai Niv Enterprises, Inc.  d/b/a  ABC  Towing, South West 

Auto Towing,  Tow  Guys  for  final approval to add  a  fictitious firm name of  King’s Towing  
for  services provided under CPCN 7242, Sub 2.   Staff investigation concluded. –  FOR  

POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

APPLICATIONS  FOR VAN POOL  

 

122.  Docket 19-01029 The  Application of Remick Associates DB, Inc., Inc. for final approval of 

an employer van pool.  Staff investigation concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

PETITIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION  

 

123.  Docket 19-01011 Petition for Reconsideration from Araya Helemaraiam for reconsideration 

of fines on Citation 19963.  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

124.  Docket 19-01008 Petition for Reconsideration from Jose Elizondo for reconsideration of  

fines on Citation 17473.  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

125.  Docket 19-01018 Petition for Reconsideration from Steven Vig for reconsideration of fines 

on Citation 20521.  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

126.  Docket 19-01023 Petition for Reconsideration from Robel Begashaw for reconsideration of  

fines on Citation 20580.  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

 

127.  Docket 19-02002 Petition for Reconsideration from Victoria Thompson for reconsideration 

of Driver Permit 8698.  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

128.  Docket 19-02006  Petition for Reconsideration from TC Nevada, LLC for  reconsideration of  

the Final Order for Dockets 18-04018 and 18-04019. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFFS  

 

129.  Docket 19-01016 The  Application of Sunrise  Plaza  Transportation of  Nevada,  Inc. d/b/a  

Lassen Tours for approval of a  tariff rate  modification for  services conducted under CPCN 

2028, Sub 3.  Staff investigation concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

130.  Docket 19-01026  The  Application of Baumbach Enterprises, LLC  d/b/a  Milne  Towing  for 

approval of a  tariff rate modification for  services  conducted under CPCN 8003, Sub 6.  Staff  

investigation concluded. –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

131.  Docket 19-01030 The  Application of D &  S  Tow, Inc. for  approval of a  tariff  rate 

modification for  services  conducted under CPCN 7045, Sub 3.  Staff investigation concluded.  

–  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

132.  Public Comment –  Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting  

agenda or on items not contained therein.  No action may be taken on a matter raised during  

public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda  as an 

item for possible action.  

1:15 PM AFTERNOON SESSION  

133.  Public Comment –  Members of the public are  invited to comment on items on the meeting  

agenda or on items not contained therein.  No action may be taken on a matter raised during  

public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda  as an 

item for possible action.  

ADOPTION OF DOCKETS  

134.  Docket 19-01004  Adoption of regulations amending  NAC  706A.190 regarding  the  annual 

assessment due  from the  Transportation Network  Companies pursuant to NRS  706A.140. - 

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

135.  Docket 18-03028  Adoption of proposed amendments of certain regulations on Nevada  

Administrative  Code  Chapter  706 in regards to charter bus  transportation.  - FOR POSSIBLE  

ACTION  

APPLICATIONS  FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS  

136.  Docket 16-11028 Status check regarding  the previously  approved Joint  Application of Lewis 

Carriages, Inc. d/b/a  All Resort Limousine, for  a  temporary  transfer of operating  rights under  

CPCN 1125 to Abraham Limo Service, Inc.   Continued for  90 days from November  9, 2018  

General Session.  Staff investigation concluded.  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

137.  Docket 16-11029 Status check regarding  the Joint  Application of Lewis Carriages, Inc.  d/b/a  

All Resort Limousine, to sell  and  Abraham Limo Service,  Inc.  to purchase  and  acquire  the 

authority  to provide  charter limousine, airport transfer, and special services granted under  

CPCN 1125.   Continued for  90 days from November  9, 2018 General Session.  Staff 

investigation concluded. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION   

138.  Docket 17-06004 The  Application of My  Ride to Work, LLC  d/b/a  My  Ride to Work for  

final approval of an expansion  of operating  authority  to do business under contract with  

Tesla Motors, Inc. granted under  Contract Carrier Permit MV 6154.   Staff investigation 

concluded. (DN) –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

 



 

 

 

139.  Docket 18-05045 The  Application of My  Ride to Work, LLC  d/b/a  My  Ride to Work for  

final approval of an expansion  of operating  authority  to do business under contract with  

Panasonic  Energy  of North America, a  Division of Panasonic  Corporation of North  

America  granted  under  Contract Carrier Permit MV 6154.  Staff investigation concluded. 

(DN)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

140.  Docket 18-10025 The  Application of My  Ride to Work, LLC  d/b/a  My  Ride to Work for  

final approval of an expansion  of operating  authority  to do business under contract with  

Radial granted under Contract Carrier Permit MV 6154.  Staff investigation concluded. 

(DN)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

141.  Docket 17-12019  The  Joint  Application of Paul Nepa  for  authority  to sell  and transfer and  

Moshe Alosh to purchase  and acquire  100%  of  Champion Movers, LLC, a  carrier authorized 

to provide  household  goods moving  service  within the State  of  Nevada  granted under CPCN  

3337, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

142.  Docket 18-07020  Status Check on the Petition to Deviate from NAC Regulations pursuant to 

NAC 706.1035 for services conducted by  Abraham Limousine Services, LLC as manager of 

Western Limousine Service, LLC requesting to utilize ALV employees and vehicles under 

Western’s authority  granted under CPCN 1054, Sub  3. Staff investigation concluded.  –  FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

143.  Docket 18-07024 The  Application of Motodudes, Inc. d/b/a  Magical Mystery  Tours, Red 

Rock Magical Mystery  Tour, The  Desert Duck,  Red Rock Scooter  Tours, and Red Rock 

Discovery  Tours for  a  certificate  of public  convenience  and necessity  to  provide  scenic tour 

services within Clark County, Nevada  on the one  hand and the State  of Nevada  on the other.  

Staff investigation concluded. (DG)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

144.  Docket 18-08001 The  Application of Paradise Dreams Enterprises, LLC  d/b/a  Shuttle Buddy  

for  a  certificate of public  convenience  and necessity  to provide  airport transfer and special 

services in the State  of Nevada.  Staff investigation concluded. (DN) –  FOR POSSIBLE  

ACTION  

 

145.  Docket 18-08033 The  Joint  Application of Abraham Limousine  Services, Inc. and Crown  

Limo, LLC  for  Temporary  Transfer of Operating Rights Under CPCN 1104, Sub 2.  (DN)  –  
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

146.  Docket 18-09021 The  Joint Application of CT&T Transportation, LLC  d/b/a  CT&T  

Transportation (“CT&T”) for  authority  for  Remark Media, Inc. to purchase  and acquire  
Vegas.com, LLC, the parent company  of CT&T, a  carrier  authorized to provide transportation  

services within the  State  of Nevada  granted under CPCN 1058, Sub 1.   Staff investigation 

concluded. (GA)  –  FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

DISCUSSION ITEMS  

 

147.  Discussion regarding Risk Retention Liability  Insurance  coverage.  

 

 



 

  

    

 

 

 
 

     

 

  

   

 

 

 
                

              

               

           

          

 

          

              

                 

    

 

APPLICATIONS FOR DRIVER PERMITS 

(Closed sessions may be held for items 148 through 149 to consider character, alleged misconduct, 

professional competence, and physical or mental health pursuant to NRS 241.030.) 

148. Permit 1859 The Authority will determine whether to remove Aynealem Gebreslasie from 

the denied driver list to enable his application for a new driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 
706.462. Staff investigation concluded. – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

149. Permit 2036 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Myron Todd 

for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. – 
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

150.  Public Comment –  Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting  

agenda or on items not contained therein.  No action may be taken on a matter raised during  

public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda  as an 

item for possible action.  

 

151.  Adjournment  

In accordance with Nevada’s Open Meeting Law, the Authority may consider agenda items taken out of order. The Authority 

may combine two or more agenda items for consideration. The Authority may remove an item from the agenda or delay 

discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. The Authority may continue the meeting as deemed necessary. The 

Authority, at its discretion, may take public comment during times other than the designated Public Comment agenda items. 

The Authority reserves the right to limit public comment to three minutes. Comment may not be restricted based on viewpoint. 

Note: The Nevada Transportation Authority (NTA) is pleased to make reasonable accommodations and will assist and 

accommodate people with a disability who wish to attend its meetings and hearings. If special arrangements are necessary, 

please contact the NTA in Las Vegas at (702) 486-3303 or in Reno at (775) 688-2800 as far in advance of the meeting or 

hearing as possible. 




